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(ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICI FOR THE 4.0r'TTANNUAL GIINI]RAL hllillTING OIII'll11 CONII)r1l"lY
'ro BE ItLLlr 0fJ i 5. t'2.'20'20)

Name & Registered Address
of Sole/First named lvlember

]ornt Holders Name (lf any)

Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID :

No. of Equity Shares Held :

Dear Shareholder,

Subf ect: Process and manner for availing E-voting tacility:

Pursuant to Provisior.rs of Section 108 ol the Conrpanios Act, 2tl 13, liulc l0 oi tlre Conrp:rn1er [[1rr::rilonrent :rrril

and Listing obligation and drsclosure regulation, the Company is pleased to provide E-voting lacility to thc urcnrbels rcr

cast their votes electronically on all resolr-rtions proposed to be considered at tlre Ar.rnr-ral General Nlectlng (A(iN'I) to bc
held on Tuesday the 15t)'December, 2020 at 1:00 ll.r'n. at 16, Inclra Exclrrngr. Place, l(olkata 70i)l)il I rruri :rt rrr,,,

adjournment thereol.

The Cornpany has engagecl the serviccs ol Cenlral Dc.pository Ser-r,ices (.1nrli:r) i,jnritccl [CDSI ) to i)i,r,,1]ir :, rir,. i' u,otirig
facility. The e-voting facility is available at tlie linli htrps://w\,\,w.cvoringinriia.e oirr.

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out belorv:

EVSN

IElectronic Voting Sequence

Number)

User lD nAN / s;d""c" Nr -

The E-r,ot lacil rvill be available duri the iollorvi
Rernote e-V<ltiilg End On

1:lrr'l)eccirbct^ 2t120 rrl 5:{J0 l'].M. [lST)

Please read the instructions mentioned in tl.re Notice ol the Ar.rnual General Meeting before exercising voul vore.

PIace: Kolkata
Date;16.11.2020

Encl:AGM Notice/Attendance Slip/Proxy Fornt/[3a]liit-lrolnt/AnnLurl Ilelttrr r

By 0rcle r of'the Boalci
ForRadhika Exports Ltd

Ritu Agarwal
Company Secretary

Remote e-Voting Start On

12'hDecember,2O2O at 9:00 A.M 1.lST)
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Notice is hereby grven that the 4.Otr,Annual Genct.al I\{ccfing of tlrc nicntlters of ftAlllllKA llXl)OR..l.S
LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, 15tr'Decenrberr-,2020 ar i:00 rl.nl. ii,. irs li.rrgistrrccl ill1i,.., .rr ',r. ir: :: r

Erchange Place, i(olkata * 700 001 to the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 To recei','e, cclilsicier anci adopl the r\ilclitcd lJ:rlance Slice ,, lri Llrr (iontlt;ip-v as .ir. 3l,', llarch,
2020, the Statetlent ol Prolit attcj Loss for thi: yeal errclecl oir Llr;rL cla[e aircl [lrc i.c1;.;i-r ,l'r-];L,r
Auditors & Directors' thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in pletce ol l\{r' L}ijay i(rrrn:rl PasaliID1i.i: 0t)1076t]Z), \,/jru i.dL1-es iry
rotation and being eligible, offers hitnself l'ur. re-.rpPointntu.nt,

By Order olthe Board
tra,,' II.AD I-l I I(A ltxP0 tt'lS L I M i'1 I r lr
sd/'Kolkata Ritu Agarwal

November L6,2020 Company Secretary



NOTES:

7"

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attenri and vote, insteaci oi
him/her.AproxyneednotbeantetrberoftheConrpany. Inoldertobecff'ectirrc,tlrrirrsli-rrrneirt
appointing proxy must reach tltc Registct'erl ()iiitrri'oi'the (.L,rrrlrlirr1, r'rgt 1g:,s l)rari i,ri'ly-r,igiri
hours belore the comntencenrent oi the meetirrg. A person c;ut act as proxy on behall ol
members not exceeding lifty [50J and holding in iire aggregirl. ]t()t nrr.rre than ti:n lterr:ent olthe
Paid up Capital of tl're Corttlt;rtry clirt'yitrg r,roling riiilrls. r\ 1rt,tlitc; i1rLlli11.l lit()l'i. llt:;rr liri, 1)L,i.i,oll1
of the Paid up Capital of lite Cotupat-ry carrying vt-rt.ing ligirLs rnir)' "rppullrL ri .)iirdru pci'sL)il lis
proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate Members are reLluested lo sencl :r iiLLi.y ccr.riliL:rl r,ol))/ ol tltc lJuar ri iie soiLrticin
authorising their represent;rtive[s) to attencl and votc on tltcir-ltehalf at the Meeting.

N'lembers/Proxies should f iil irt tlir. ;\ii(:rr,.larrt:., Sli1r ioi- .tli,,l!irill rirc rri tlr,,, .::,,. , :, i1,i :i.
Attetldance Slips along with their copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting. lVienrber.s arr-e

requested to affix their signature ilt the space plovicled in tlte attenclance slip v,,ith conrpletc
details including the Folio No. anttexccl to llrc p,o.ri.' i'olnr .rrrLl liurLi lrrrcr tlrc slip :it uri.{,1iil'iii1,-!
olthe place of meeting.

Pursuant to RegLrllttion 12 of S[.1]l IL0Dll.] 1ta,,,,rrrlr-t ol tlii,irlt,l,l ,,..,tli i,.c nl,itla' (,rri,,, 1,." r,tL,i rr-11ic.

mode directly into the bank accoLlltt oi nrelnber-s ;rrrd no clividerid war-r-;lllls or rierri;rrrri ili aris
will be issued without banl< partrctrlars. Please srrbmit banl< cletails along rt,ith an originli
cancelled cheqr-re or Xerox copy of thc ihctl ire lir (.r,illi)i:illY It c.rsi,'_\,,r)u holai slillt'|., rr 1til.1,s;.tii
form.

Members holding sltares irt lirt, plt_,,sie.il l,rln 1r,., , L rrrrr,-LL, , , l:llri\, i11,,1,,,1,,. ,,, :,,, .. . ,,,.:ri
id, bank mandate and bar-rk particulars, if any, under their signatures ro the courp;rnj, .ir iLs

Registered olfice at 16, India Erchange Place, I(oll<ata - 700001, iruoting their Folio irr.rnrbli,s
Members holding shares itt electt'ortir'ir-rr'rrr inir\,rrlrilittc stirir tril-Lr'ri.itiorl nriilr rjrli, j.,:-.i;gLr.i,.,.,

Depository Participants.

The Securities and Exchange Board of india [SEIJU has nranc.iaLed Lhe subrnissir-itr ol i,ei'rni,il)eriL
Account Number to the Contpany for registration of trans-fer o1'shares, for secrrlifres ru.tr.l<rr
tratlsactiotls and offmarket/ prirrate tmn5-aiatjoirs rrrvLrlrrin:l ll.rr:si.er'i,,l shales iir trir\,.-,..11 tr,r 11,. .:r
tilis contlectiort, the Transferees of-(.onrpany's shares ftlr, r'crplcstccl to submit;t copy ot their-
PAN card alotlg tr'ith thc '1't'ltrts['ct i)t'.rrl. Nlr]nll)rls iro1il iii;i :;ltli'es in electronii' iornr .ire
requested to sltbtttit tlteir l)AN to fht, lJcirositoi'\ i)lrrticilr;rl,:; ,,,,'iiit ,,,,,jtitrir iiil,", i,, ,,.::,.,i1 :..r

their detnat accounts. Mernbers holding shares in physical forr-n can subrnit their l)itlrl to tittr
Company.

Members may note that in ternrs of Notif ication datcrl TrrrN{itv, 2018 issuecl by the Ministry ol
Corporate Aflails, tto fttt'tht'l't'litilicitliLrrr ol ,rppoiiLlitrtnt o1 ,!ri(iitoi:l rn,ituicl lte reil Lriitrl lty llte
membersattheeveryitttet'itur'iurtu:rl Gt'ricr'al l,,lr,-rLiir;. lltrir'-,,:.;.ii,"i iL.:rriirlijrii,ri,r,u..., ,r..i...i .,,
the notice convening the Annual General Meeting

The Notice of AGM, Attttual llepolt atrii rtllerrtluir.i, Srrlr ilrt, irt:ir1! sent ilr ciccli'uii,r' liiLraie t,J

Members whose e-rnail IDs ale registerecl rvifh tltc Corlltlrnl, tii.thc Depositor.T par.ticipant(sJ

unless the Merlrbei's Ilat,e t't'gis-l.et'ecl tiri,ii' rrtlir, : I r .. ,r ;i.ti.i -(.] il.!, r;l'iltr .;litlc. irll,. ', tii t1l1,rt['
the Notice of AGIvl, Anttual I{epolt anil r\trcrr,-iarrer SIip ;rr'c i.r.riirg rcill tu Li}o:e i\lt:,,,ir!r -., !!,iirl
have not registered their e-mail IDs with the Company or Depository Participantfsl. Mentber';
whohavereceivedtheNoticeofAGM,i\nnrral R,,'1r,ri'f lr;r1 AtlrrrrclunccSlipineitt'tir.,r,r. rrr,r1i,.rr,,
requested to print the Attencl;rnce Siip unri sribrnit I ci Lr1;, l'iiicci in r.\fterirlaucc:lip at 1tc

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.



oo.

9.

registration counter to attend the AGM. Members are requested to bring their adnrission slilt
along with the copy of the Annual Report at the AnnLrill Gcneral Nleeting.

Additional information in respect of the Director scel<ing rrppointment/re-appointr.nent at lhe
Annual General Meeting pulsLliut to I)'cgLrlutiorr.l(; ol LlrL,:,hijl It,istin;'l ()itlirllrr.ions tncl
Disclosure Requiretnents) ltegLLllLions,2015, (-orrillirrlics i\rcl,2ijt.-;.lrrri :r.ruL..;i-ii .,1-1.,!i..,ri r,,i
General Meeting are furnished as an Annexure and forms a part of the Notice. The Director ltas

lurnished the recluisite consents/ declaralions lol'lrjs a1;pointrirent/ re-apyroinlrrrerrt

The Register of Directors ancl l(ey Managc.r-ial l)crsonncl arrcl their shareholding, nraintaineci

under Sectiott 170 ancl l{cgistcl ol (lorttr-ltr't:, oi :\r'r'.illg'.rtitr,1rr:i iii ivlrir'lt Llti, i, r'i.,i iil r'.; ;11'1,

interested, maintained under Section 189 oL riru uorrrparries rr.cr, Z0ij, r'rriii iro.,,-,ir.,.,rrr iu,
inspection by the members at the AnnLral General Meeting.

10. AI1 the documents referrecl in the accorrpanyiirg rrolicc rviil bc ar'.rilabie lbr itrsltuelit-rn at thc
Registered Office oithe Cotnpanlr hsliv€lg11 10:00 a,nt. aitrl 2:00 ir.r]t, oll all rvorl<ing days till tlte
date of ensuing Annual Cenela, i"iei:lirig,

I.

The Register of Members and EqLrity Share Transfer Registers will rentain closer'l front 11trr

December, 2O2O to lSthDecember, 2020 [boilr rl:-,,r,s irrclusi .._r

Voting through electronic nleans

ln compliance r,r,ith provisions of Section 108 ol the Companies Act, 2013, Ilule 20 c,l the:

Companies INlanagernent anc] Adnrinistr:rtiorr) llLr]es,20-L ,'1 ,rs airicntli,rl [ti, 11,. ..lri;i;:rir:.,:,
(Management and AdntittistraLit,n] Arr.,rrtlrrrerL l{Llli.-.;, 2U 1:, .rrrii i'irqLlllt,.iotr 'i.'i r)t .ir,.: r-isIirig
obligation ancl drsclosure regtrialion, llte Contltanl, is ploascil lo provide ntentbers lacility to
exercise their right to trote otr i rsolrllir)ns Dr'(ii)(iseii io iri, i'or;siiloIr.il ll llrt: 1\tljrLr;rl (,eneIai
Meeting IAGM] by electt't-tnic lrir,,lrs llrrtl thc l,ir:jjirts:, rrirr ;, i,i. Ll.tii:jiii iLrri . r'., :t '

Services. The facility of casting tiie votes by the members usiug an electronic voring sy'slerrr tr-t-,rrr

a place otherthan venue of the AGN'I ["remote e-i,oting"] will be providecl by Central Deposifoll,
Services (lndia) Limited ICDSl,l

The facility for voting through ba)lol p.rper shall bc nrarle avlil;rirlc at thc AGM and the membors
attendirtg the ttteetittg r'r,lto har., not cir,(1. titcil vLric b1, ,'i,,,,,, , (.-!/lrilg slilrll iri, .tl,l : ',..,'r Lr)rl
theirrightatthetlleetingthi.ilit;hbiiloi1'rapi.i.'i.ilill1it]ti1i,Ji:,l.,,lltlil.lrtlt.l.;i...
remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitlecl to cast their
vote again.

III. The process anil rnanner fbr rernote c-rroling are as uncler:

[iJ The retnote c-voting pc|iocl r]Oirnlt,ili Js on ilii.i)rrt.r:ti ,, :iii lr ir-l :1,i, r:..: . i I r:

14tr'December,20'20 [5:00 pmJ. During tiiis perioct nrenrbels oI lire Corrrpany, trrltrtrrg .tr.r r.,s
either in physical form or in dematerialized form,:rs on the ctrt-olf clate of lltl, l)gi'srrilrer'2020,
may cast their vote by rernote c-troting, Thc I'errolt, e-votinl_l irio,,iriie slrail lte ilisail, ii ir-,' l.-llji.
for voting thereal'ter. Once the votc on ir lesolritilir is clisI br, ihc i1)rllbel', l-i.tc rnetnbcl shall not
be allowed to ch;rnge it subseclLrently.

[ii)Thesharelrolder.ss1toulr'llogtrlllOLiicL,-.,,O|itlg.,.','.11.,1i.e\!,"i,\..'..,.,.-ll.,]:],]iilj.i,.]i,,i],..l
period

(iii) Click on "Shareholders" tab.

17.

12.

II.



[ivJ Now Enter your l]ser ID
a. For CDS'{.: 16 digits LrcrLcf iciar'','ii),
b. For NSDL: B Character DP ID iollowed 'uy U DigiLs CircirL lD,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio NLrmber registerecl ra",ith

the Cornpany, exclr-rding the special chalar:ters.

[v) Next enter the lmage Verilication as clisplayecl ancl Clicl< on l.ogin.

(viJ If you are holding sltalcs iu tlerrrt lonir linrl ]lril 1r,l1..ieii lrr .. I ,rr,.rl
on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

[vii) If you are a first time user lol]orv the stclts eiv.ii iir,lr)u':

For Members holcling shares in Denrat For-rir anrl Piri,sil'lil Iornt

PAN Enter your 10 cligit alpii;i-tturui|ic irAl'j issucei lly i,,.u,r,,, ,,,r r,r,l).tr.Lr,itrirt i.,1;i;iiuciL,r-l
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

. Members who have Itot r-rpclalecl theil l)AN rvith thr (ionipanl,/l)eposiloir'1).rrr.rrip:irii
are requested to use the first l\i'ir lrtter'.i ul lltcit nlrrrr rriti tlre t3 tiigits o1 l1il rje{-iLtcrlcu

number in the PAN fielcl.
. In case the se(luertce lunrLr,:t'is 1c'ss llrlrr tl ciig,il:; ':rrLer Lire applic:ablo nirntlter-itl 0's

belore the ttutnbct' ltl'tr'r- thc lii's,. t\\'o ,-iril':icIels (rr ri.-, L. ,,r1.: irr .-.'. 1'l r,it. .. .::. i:.r:., ii
your name is Ramesh lturnar with sequeuce number 1 then enter RAOU00U{-iUl rn ilrc
PAN field.

D0B Enter the Date ol Birth as t'ecr-rr-ricti in voLrr iienr;iI ilci]{lurt r,r,i[h tlre clepcisrtoi'y, r.ri rn the
cofnpany records for'\,oLrr folio iIr d11/ntnt,/r,vv,r, f or-rrrlrt

Bank Account Number (DBDI

Enter the Bank Accottllt Nurllbt'i- :is r'ecolriutl irr Vorii r.iLrrjr.it iiacou jrl vviLh tir,- .lr,l)irsitoi'j/
or in the company recot'(1s lot',r,orrr folio,

' PIease Irtler tlte D0li or lllinli,\i,-:oLurt i\u]Lii.rer ili oL',.r,-,r"1i., i.r,;girr
. lf both the details are not recorded with the depositoly or courparly tlren piease enLer'

the n'rember-id / folio number in the Bank Account NLrmber details iie Id as rncntionecl irr

above instruction [iv).

(viii)After entering these details appropriatcly, clir:l< orr "SLJljN4I'1" Lab.

However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' rneirir
wherein they are required to meurdatorily c'ntcr thcir'lrrgin lt,rssn,olC in lhr: ncr,r,ilr..:.i,,,r;i'll iitlll
Kindlynotethatthispassi,r,orc'l islober alsoLlsril ll'i rlr.:.ir,,rrrl'iirol,iii:;ir.,r r.'iit,;i;,ii.r r i.::iriirtiuri:-
of any other compziny on lvhiclr they a|e cligiblc [o vote, 1r|oi,icieci thitl coln]lltny oprs Iot'e-
voting throLrgh CDSL platl'onl. Il is slrLrll;li'i'croliriritirLirrl it.ri li., .sli,rrc \/oilr-lt:ts5-\.vorti rr,ritlt any
otherperson attcl tal<e tilnlost c.iitt to l<i:e 1t -f itr-r| l)ir:;:il,/ot'rl c0t,,iii,r,lt rl.

[x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the detai]s can be used only for e-vittiuq on t]re
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi)Clicl< on the EVSN for the relevant Corrrp:rny N;unc i,e,Rr\illlll(A EXPORTS [,'ID on rvhich vou
choose to vote on lvhiclr yoll clroose to vot.o,



[xii) 0n the voting page, you rvill see "Rl]S0l-U'l'iOi\i iliisClLii)'1 I0i'i" rrrr,i rrg.liitst the slirrir. tlte option
"YES/NO" for voting. Select tht'olltioir YlrS or rrO.l:; (le..ilLr,i.'i'ir., lirlioir Ylrl, .,, . , ,1 ,1

assent to the Resolution and option N0 impiies that ycru dissen[ tc-r Lire l].esoiutiorr.

[xiiiJClick on the "RESOLUTIONS Fll,lj LINI(" if'1161u 11, \r1 to vii'rv tlii,cntilt, Ileso]Lrtion riti.r,ils

(xiv)After selectir-rg tl"re resolution yorr have deciclerl to vote on, clicl< orr "StJBMI'1"'. A coniirrration
box will be clisplal,ed, llyorr rvislt lo cottlit-rtt )'(.riri \/i)l-4,, L:lit'i' r;ti 'r-1li", els., to illtrri,,.,', i,irr'\,ote,
click on "CANCEL" ancl accorclingli, 1116,111, )1oLir'\,'L.r iu,.

[xvJ Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the reso]ut jon, ]/otr

[xviJYou can a]so ta]<e out pnnt of'the voting donc it_y yorr
on the Voting pagt-..

r,rrilI rroi. bc alIorvoti lo nrodi11,,,'Lriri'\,oIt..

by,cliel<ing on ''Clicl< here to pr-int" option

(xvii)lf Demat accoLltlt holder ltas lorgotrclr tl)e srriic prss\,volrl r-lrelt ljtrLcr tire Lrsci ii-, lriiri ritr
image verification code and clicl< on Forgot Pass',r,ord & entcr the details as pronlltrcd lt_y thr
system.

[xviii]Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android
based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be clo,,vnloaded frorn Coogle Play Store, Apple and
Windows phone. Please follow lhe instructions as pronrptecl by the rrobile aplt lvhile voIing on
your mobile.

[xix) N ote for Instituti onal Shareho] d ers a n d Custo cli a n s :

Institutionalshareholders [i.e. other than lndividr-rals, I{tJF, NRI etc,J and Custodians are
required to log on to https://www,evotingindia.conr and rcgistcr',hcinselvets as
Corporate.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdsl india,com.
After receiving the login details they have to cleate a cornpliance usel whrch sitould be
using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the
account[sJ for which they wish to vote on.
The list of accounts should be rnailercl to helpdcsl<.crrotingGr)t:rlsllrxiia,ctriti lrrd r.rr.r

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney [POA] which they have
issued in favourof the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDIi fonlatin llie systvnt
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

QuestioDs ( FAQs".) and e-voLittg rtt;ittr.rai at,ailar,rir;ii- \\,\vv\,.!\'.rL1r1gr1rLii...LLrrir Lrl1Lre1 1,-,ir ,uL.1,ri,
or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

IV. Institutional Members / Boclies Cor-ponttt,Ii.r.. L.ril)r,'Liitlt rritii'..rrl.i;r]j, llUi;' Nlil ( LL.j ,.. r'rrl rr ri Lrt
to senci scanned copy IPDF/] PG Forrn:rtl o1'thi. r'elcvarrt [Joarti Rcsolution / Authoritv letter etc.
together rvith attcsteti sPce itrrcrr sj!nlitu't L)l i:r,, inrl1, ti,rLitoii;zctl sirliar.oi'riltr,:; ; i,r,ito ar-e

authorizcd tu \ utL, tl.r,,rrg,lr ,.r:ril .,1 r,.r , . . . .

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.cott-r on or before l4Lr,December, 2020upro 5:00 p.rn. wiriroLl- rviricii
the vote shall not be treated as valid.

V. The voting rights of shareholdels shali be in pltrporlron t() Lht,ir sltirlts olthe parcl up eLlirily share
capital olthe Companyas on the cLrt-of iclate o1 1 I'r l)er',rril!tr:t'.'2()'20.

VI" The shareholder"s shall irave onc vol-c pei'crluriy slr;ir'u ilriri l,),i.iiu1,,.r-j uli i.11. t.r, ui, ".,..1 ..i . i

December, 202A. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every lolio / client ici,
irrespective of the number olloint holrlers.

\-,



IX.

X.

VIL Since the Contp;tny is rerlttilcci lo pt ovirle trtci:,ir, :r, lii.' iiii li,L_r' io ,. ilsl 1i1,,i1' ,,',;1r' i r,'let lt'(tttir-'

means, shareholders of thc Cont;rury, lroldiug sii.il u:, e ra;1ut'iri 1;it, jiuli l(;,,ri .r' r., .r-,...,,.--...1i2.. -.

form, as on the cut-off date ol 11tt, Decemb er,2020 and not casting their vote electronically, rtray

only cast their vote at the Annual General N{eretiirlt.

VIII. Since no email id's of any ol thc nrenrbers.lre legisterctl r,viih tlte colnpany, physical copies oi
the Notice oi tlte AGNl along with .Ifte11tl.,irii '. s1itl. i)r'(r\.-\, l()r1ri along n,illt tltr-' I)rocess,
instructions attCl tlte II;'il-lt)r.l til iOndLtcLiitg c-\rotirrll til l i,r!til:, :lr.,,ir'! 

"lri'(rtl:Jir 
ilr." i'ii:ir' .' i :,otit',

Investors who became members of the Company sLrbsequent to the dispatch olthe Notice/Firnail
and hold the shares as on the cut-ol'f'clatt, i,e. I lrr: l)s'rc111|ri:r, 2020 are reque:it.)(i rii rt.'ttii lltL'

written/email communication to the Conrpany lit lry irrcnttoitittg Lhcir liolio No.7'Di) lD arlcl

Client ID to obtain the Login-lD and Passworil [bl i:-r,oling.

N'lr,AbhijeetJain,PracticingCorrrpairySecliLltir'i.-.';Lrl,.:.i'iL:r;1 i'r'-iiii..tl"l ,,i,tiLtlt.)i:., r.i ,i,('rii
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting by Ballot
Forms at the AGM in a fair anci tr.tnsparenI nril]lncr' The ScrLr linizcr shal] after thr: (Lrn{. lLlsi()ir li
the AGM subnrit the Consolidatccl Scr irLirrizt,r'':, i.lt.lrLri i i.,l Lire Lirt.rl v()tcs ciitL ir! ..,\,',-rr.rf iri,ii
against the resolution aucl invalid votcs iln(l unbluck thc volcs r:ast through rentote e-rroting itt
the presence ol at least lrvo r,vitnesses nol in lll,,' .,rllrrlr)\rni,.riri of thc 0t,rntpattl,, if lttty, ttt the
Chairman of lhe (,omp;ury o1'Ilrc ltersuir ttLLlhot,z,'.1 iry irrr :rr ,,,,'r'ii.,rrr,, \.;iiir i.lt.ril . ,.. , , ' 

,r1 Liti'

same and deciare the results olthe voting forl-irwiLh.

Based on tlte Scrutinizer's Repolt, the Cornparrv r,r,ill :;Lririrrit r,vitlriri 48 horu's^ r.if'tirt'(-liri:lii:;iurt Lrl

the AGNl to the Stock Exchanges, cletails of'I"ire vi.rlirrg r'lisrilIs us lcqLrirecl Lrrtcict ltegriiatiorr :izl-(3.)

of the Listing RcgLrl:rtions.

XI. The results declar-ecl etlong u,ith Llrc Scr'Lilrnizri'':; lii1riri i :;ii.ril t.,t, j;1,r,,.'ii ,rr L,r- r . ! .'rr .. 1

CDSL and lvill be displayed on the Notice Board of the Company at its Registered Ollicrr
immediately after the declaration olthe lesult by tite Chainuan.

Kolkata
November 1.6,2020

By Order oi'lhe Board
.pbr I{ADH il(A EXPU i{]'S Ll N1 l'l lrll
sd/-
Ritu Agarwal
Company Secretary



Details of Directot-s Seel<ing Ai.rltoititltrettt/lie-:iit1.r.i'iii:r.L.iia li: :tt.. :r;ri lii!l:...;-, .j .- . .: ..... ,r:,..,1
Meeting
[Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclostrre Recpirernentsl I?.i.l.,,Lrlatioirs,
2015 and CIause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Stanclarcl - 2 r.,rr (lr:trti'ltl I\"1 ci,tirrsl

Name of the Directors Mr, Ilijay KLrmar l)asali
DIN 00101682
Date of Birth and Age 22.08.1944 aged about 7 6

Date of First Appointment on
the Board

16.02.2004

Qualifications B. Cont (llons)
Experience and Expertise Mrs Bijay Kumar Pasari has

through his itusiness acllmerr
demonstrated through his
remarkable performance over
his long tenure ol
entrepreneurship and
business administration.

Nunrber of Nleetings of the
Board attended dr.rling tlrc
year

13 [Thirteen)

List of Directorship of other
Board

*KONARK 
[INDIAJ LTD

{f t doesn't inclrrtle the
directorship held in Private
Limited Contpanies, Section B
Contpanies, Foreign
Conpanies, if anil,

ofList
Membership/Chairmanship
of Committees of Other
Board

Mr Biiay I(umar Pasari is
CFO I(ON,\lui ( I it tr Ir!j i,'f li

Shareholding in the
CompanV

100 Equity Shares

Relationship with other
Directors, Manager and
other Key Managerial
Personnel of the Contpany

N.A.

Terms and conditions of
Appointment or Re,
appointment along with
details of remuneration to
be paid and remuneration
sought to be paid and
remuneration last drawn bv
such person

Re-appointcd sr"rbject to retire
by rotation,

Remuneration: NIL,

|ustification for choosing thc
appointees for appointment
as independent directors

N.A.



Fol'l.i i{u.ff U'i'-1I

!':t..irt.'1',r, ;;:,'

(Pursuant to Sertion 105(6) ol the Contpanies Act, 2013 and Jlule 19(3) ol tlte L'onttrtttutc,.>'
(Ma n agent e n t a n cl A d nt i n i.s' tre ti o n ) 1l L t I t,s', ) 0 i./ )

CIN:15 1 39 1WB 19B0PL C03299 7

Name of the Company: IlADI-l I l(,\ HXl,O I1'lS I. I i\1 I'l'I rl)

Registered Office: 16, I nclia Ilxchange i,[rce, l(olii.r ia - /' 0 i] uU I

Address :

Email ID :.,........,.......,,,.

Signature:...

as my/our proxy to attend and vote [on a poll) i'or riit,,/ris arrd on irr_v/(.rir r lteitall a.l Llte .ir.)ili ,,\ririLr.rl
General Meeting ol tlte Company, to ile hcld ori l'iresrt;tv rlr', L5r lit,,.r,rlllrri', 2020 ai i:01, r,.r,.i. at Lrj,
India Exchange Place, Koll<ata - 700001 ancl at any acljorrlnulcl'lt thereof irr lespect of sucit resolutions
as are indicated belorv:

Resolution No.:

1: Adoption of ALrditecl Financial Statt'tttents oi tlre (lLrrrrrlrrr_\' !'ci llri, i'ir.ir,i'i.rl Ytai'r,iriieil I,' l', 1:rrr'lr

2020 togetherwith the report of the Boalcl oiDilrclor's airi 1\u(i,tols lheleorr.

2:AppointmentofaDit'ectot'inpl:tccoi Nl r'. llii:r_,",i.lLlrrr,i' i'.t.;,ilrii)ll': .rririr.; t,li.t'; r,,lrL, ,,,rr. l ii;r,:
and being eiigible, offers himself for re-appointment.



\

Signed this.............duy oi . . .. .....................2020

Signature of shareholder'

Signature of Proxy holder(sJ

Note:

1. This form duly filled up, stamped and signed by the appointer or his attorney dr-rl1, autlrorizc.cl in
writing or if the appointer is a Bodv Cor'pora,,c, rrrrrler- llrr slli Lrl signerl b1, ln iirir,r'iit-rr tlit i\'
authorized by it shall be clepositecl at tlrc Ilcgistcreri []ilitt oi liii: Conrp;rriy ait-rng ivrlir tire
power olAttorney, ilany undr.r n,hich thc Proxy lr,'or-nr is sii3ncri, not less than,1.8 hoLrrs belorc
the trme lor holciing the nii'r'r.ir:

---------x---- ------------x- --------------x x----------

-l

I ort'* 
I

lRcvcnirc i

I str,p 
i



RADHTKA TXI]ORTS LTD
CIN: L5 1 39 1WB 198 0 PL C03299 1.

Registered Office:16,lNDlA EXCIIANtjE LIMI'l'llD, l(OLi(r\ 1'1\ - i'00 001

Folio No./Client lD & DP lD:
AT''i'ENU1!NCE SLIP

4O'hANNUAL
GENF]RAI, MEE'IING

OLr'l'r-resday,

lSthDecember 2A20
at 1:00 -P,M.

at1 6,

India Exchange Place,
Kolkata- 700 001

\

r. Amember/proxywishingtoattettci tireMee[ingnruslconrpleLet])isr\tteirtlanceSlipbelorecomingtotlte
Meeting and hand it oi,er at the entr':rnce.

ii. If you intend to appoitit ;t ilrr:i\., lrlease corrrplcle tirl 1)r'or_1 liolrr .i:ril ,lcpo:,il i', .ri li,, i.,,,,r').tit\/'i
Registered Office, at Ieast 48 hours belore the Meetlng.

tir.Please bring your cop1, olthe Annual Report to the Meeting.

I record my presence at the
Fourtyth Annual General Meeting

Name of, Pror,r, i n B L0Lll( l,E'l']'Ll11S

[llthe Proxy attends instcail ol lite I,lontirciJ
Signature of thc. Menrb er f Prctxy
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RADHIKA EXPORTS LIMITED
CIN : L5139 1WB1 980PL C03299 1

L6, TNDIA EXCTTANGE PLACE, KOLKATA - 700001

Phone No: 033 22303571,, Email Id: office@hlpasari.com

Directors'ReDort
To.
The
lvlet-nbers,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their FOURTYTH Annual Report on the busitless

and operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020.

1. Financial sumryarv or highlights/Performance of the Cqmpany

(Amor"rnt in Rs.

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2A19

Revenue from Operation 14407 ll 1315683

Other Income 47349 5260380

Profit/Loss before Depreciatiotl, Finane e Cost,

Exeeptional ltems and Tax Expenses

(81es8 r ) 6r959r2

Less : Depriciation/Amorti sation/Impairrnent

Profit/Loss before Finance Cost, Exceptional Iterrs and

Tax Expenses

(8res81) 5t95el2

Less : Finance Cost
Profit/Loss before Exceptional Itenls and Tax E,xpenses (81es8l 6t951)12

Add/(Less) : Exceptional Items

Profit/Loss before Tax Expenses ( 819s81) 6195912

Less : Tax Expenses (Current & Def'erred) I 148787

Less : Tax Expenses (Excess Provision of Earlier Years)

Profit /Loss for the Year (819s81) 5047125

Total Comprehensive lncome /Loss (16892468) Q2624156\
Total (17712049) (17577431

2.D-Erde!-d

ln order to conserve the resources your direetors do not reeommend any dividerrd for the -vear.

3" Ee$grrcl: Tlie Board of the Directors of your Cornpany has decided not to transf-er any

amount to Reserve and Sr-lrplr-rs for the year under review.



4. Br ny's durin eariS

The Company has recorded turnover of Rs 1440711/-

managem-ent of the company during the year

5" Change in the nature of business, if anv

There has been no change in the nature of business of the

the financial statements relate.

's affair

based on continuous effort of tl-re

Company during the period to which

I and mit if an the al

whi end financial of the

whi fina late e date

No material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Comparry to

which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report.

No significant and materiai orders passed by the regulators or oourts or tribunals impaeting the

going concern status and company's operations in future"

6.

8.

Financial Statements.

The Company has in plaee adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial

Statements. During the year under revierv, such controls r.vere tested and no reportable material

rveaknesses in the design or operation were observed'

9.

The Company has no surbsidiary, joint venture or associates'

of the iates an
10.

'fhis clause is not applicable as the Company has no subsidiary, joint venture or associates'

11. De,BaEi6

No disclosure or reporting is reqLrired in respeet to the detaits relating to dcposits, covered itnder

Chapter V of the Act.

e occu

ded in

Z. Oetaifs of sienifican
im-piili! the goins concern status and companv's operations in future



12. Statutorv Auditors

The Auditor, V.K. SARAWAGI & CO. (Regn. No:

being eligible offei"themse lves for re- appaintr:rent

13. Auditprg'Bgpall

The auditors' report read with notes to the financial

call for any turtl,er explanation.

14. Share Carrital

315054E), Chartered Accountant, retire and

statements is self explanatory and does not

A) Iss_ue of equity shgteri rvith diffeteulial:igEq

No disclosure or repofting is required as during the year 2019-20 eqtlity shares with differential

rights rvere not issued.

B) Issueglqveat equitv shares

No disciosure or repofting is required as during the year 2019-20 sweat equity shares were not

issued.

C) [ss-ue of employge stock-options

No disclosure or reporting is required as diiring the year 2AW-20 employee stoek options were

not issued.

D)
trustees for the bp4efi t g[ em plQtleeq

No disclosure is required.

15. Ertract of the annual rellum

The extraet of the annual return in Form No.MGT - 9 is attached fonning part of the Board's

repoft.

16. Conseryalipn qf enereY. technolo.gv absqruliqn aud-toIglgll*eleLagee earrultegild
qulsq

Thc details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exehange earnings and

outgo are as follows:



(A) Conservation of enBlgy: The Company's operations are not energy intensive and involve

lorv energy consumPtion.

(B) Technologl- absorption: The Ccmpany's operation does not require any kind of spee-ial

teehnoiog.v and there is no expenditure on research and development.

(C) Foreign exchange earninqs and Outqo: The Cornpany has no Foreign Exchange earnitrgs

and outgo dr-rring the Year'

17. Corrlprale isacial Responsibiliql rcSB)

The provisions are not applicable so no disclosure is required'

lS.Policv on Prevention of S

No rvomen employee is there so Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassn'lent at Workplace is not

applicable.

lg"Directors and Kev llan

The Board appointed in terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act,20l3 and other applicable

provisions, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term of 5 consecutive years and not

iiubl.to retire by rotation. In the opinion of the Boardof Directors, Mrs SHEN KANOI fulf'lls

the conditions for appoirrtment as an Independent Director and has also given required

declaration"

20"

During the year, I3(THIRTEEN) Board Meetings were held on 22.04.2A19, 14.05.2019,

17.05.2019, 22.05"2019, 24.05.2019, 11.06.2019, 20.06.2019, 19"07.2019, 08.08"2020.

06. i 1.20 19. 29.1 1.20 19, 24.01.2020, 03.03.2020

2 1. Audrlea-!q_!0t!199

The Audit Committee is duly constituted by the Company.

[n pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 a vigil

meetranism policy for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established.

23. Nomination and Rem

The Nomination and Remuneration eommittee is duly constituted by the Company.

,,1 nism for di



ula

Details of loans, guarantees or investments covered

2013 are given in the notes to hnancial statement'

un n 186

under section 186 of the Companies Act,

24.

25.

There are no related parties transactions during the year under review made by the Company

rvith promoters. Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons and as such

disclosure in the Form No. AOC -2 is not required'

26.NI@

Directors' remuneration are within tlie specified limits

27. Sec retadalAudjl BePof.t

The Secretarial Audit Report as required under Section 204(1) of the Companies Act. 2013

issued by Mis susHtL riwent & ASSOCIATES Practicing company Secretaries is attached

herervith.. rvhich forms part of this report. (Annexure - A). The secretarial audit report does not

contain any qualification, reservaticn or adverse remarks'

28" Corporate Gover-Ua-u-qA tet]lifila1q

The Corporate Governance Certificate from the auditors and M/s SUSHIL. TIWARI &

ASSOCIATES practicing Company Secretaries regarding compliance of conditions of eorporate

governance as stipulatedln Clause 49 of the Listing agreement is annexed with the report"

29" Risk m a naeg!0qll]L-PA]!ry

The Company does not have any risk management policy as the element of risk threatening its

existence is very minimal.

30.Directors' Respons

The Directors, Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Seetion

134 of the Companies Act, 2013, slrall state that_-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departr"rres;

(6) The directors had selected such accor"rnting policies and applied them consistently and rnade

"judg*.nt, and estimates tirat are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair vier'r'of the



\*5

state of affairs of the company at the end of tire financial year and of'the profit and loss of the
company for that periodl

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance rvith the provisions of this Act for sat-eguardinE tlte assets of the company
and for preventing and deteeting fraud and other irregularities;

(fl The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid dorvn internal financial controls to be
follorved by the company and that such internal finaneial controls are adequate and r.vere
opcrating eff,ectively.

f) The directors had devised proper systerns to ensure compliance r,vith the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems rvere adequate and operating effectively.

31. Acknqtdedsemen]Ls

An acknorvledgement to all rvith whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able to
achieve the results.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

RADHIKA EXPORTS LIMITED

DATE :12.10.202A

PLACE: KOLKATA BIJAY KUMAR PASARI

DIRECTOR

DIN:00101582

t/' is{ d2.-9-r-
OM PRAKASH PATANGI

'hJ- bsQ-
(RITU AGARIVAL)
Courpany Secretary

Membership No.-A44301

DIRECTOR

DIN :00419068

fl"elL



F*yyxr N*.&€*Y-t

EXTRACTOFAN N UALRETU RNASONTH E FINANCIALYEAREN D EDo N 3 7't M a Tch, 2 a 2 O

r " .t S-S:gg"f=iil-e-t"} t{&e*-*- ff_€S,*_$":i,SSj.$ :

L5 1 39 1WB1980PLCo 3299L

t)/og/tgso

iv. Category/sub-Categorvoitr,eiompanv Public company r-i;.niteo by shares

i" CIN

ii" , RegistrationDate

vii" Name, Address and Contact details of
ReEistrar and TransferAgenl. rfanv

YTF

None

53. pffiS$*3r&L *s$$rofis$, *s3$yg?3Es_*r*flwL *efjr*iili
Allth eb u sin essactivitiescontrib utin g 1 0 9/oo rmoreofthetota I

tu rnoverofthecom panyshal lbestated : -

Sr,N Nameand oe"criftio" ;i Nrc code of ;oio to ioiar tuinover cf
o. mainproducts/ services the Fr.ductl the company

ffis\IVE

s*r'{g

lPursu a nttosectio n 9 2(3)oftheco mpa niesAct. 20 13 a nd ru le 1 2( 1 ) ofthe
Co.puni"r(M"n"g"r"ntandAd*inirt.ution) Rrl"r, 20141

iii" NameoftheCompany RADHiKA EXPORTS LIMITED

16,India Exchange Place,
Kolkata 700 001

2230357L/72



-i

ss" &#&&s" S#LG-6$$ #&XESBK{,s.qs€$*w $*.*$:* s,ect€*.}-Ss*aksee*e$--*cfl*s{i.iiir,:iri
S-E*3*A-Xqxe{t

i. fafego ry- w i seSh a re H a I d i ng
' '-'^ * ""'* "-a'CateEoryof j No.ofSharesheldatthe

Shareholders ibeginningoftheyear
j

26624A 266200 59.16

t'
i No,ofSharesheldetthe
r endoftheyear

sr/*

{*:anS

*r.lring
I i-!e
lts: r

af

tl.;---.,".... ... ....-i.... .....

I ss,re : NIL

59.i6

t\lL

59.16

i,JiL

NiL

'-i

NIL. NIL 256200
i
I

266?00 ,

a

I

i
l

. ------ -- t

....,-.-,,"-.l

) .........., ... . _....._. 1-. -. ..-.-.-...-....... ..

Individual/
HUF

' 266200

: el$v _oj!_qi.,*
>uD-

:

: totai{A}{2) : -

l

iShareholding of
i Promoters
lA={AX1)+(A)(2



*) Venlure
Ca piLal
Fu nds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FiIs

,---...- .- ..i"
)t
:l;i

.*-*-r*--*--.*'*=...*...".t.- -..." .. . ... ..

il::

:.- -.
.i)

h) Foreign

NIL NIL . NIL NIL. Sub-tota1 : NIL
(B)(1) _.

2. Non :

Shareholding i NIL 
,(B)=(B)(1)+ 

:/p\, )\\U,/\ZI
C SharpqhpldC. Sha resheld
by Custodran

1

,
,

:

i
Ij

Ventu re
Ca pital
Fu nds

Others
(specify)

:
i'JIL

i!r LNllNIL

:..,
,NIL r114300 i rr+:oo izs.+c ti.c2

NIL NiL NIL NiL it iL

(i)Individual , t, i , :

holdinc
nominal share
capital upto Rs.
2lakh NIL 69400 69400 15.42 NIL 69500

183800 . 183800
I

:

40.84 NIL 183800

*-' '- -"" "*a-

.

(tTl
rrtl tllt

100 NIr- 450000

:

69500 15.44 rr.,.i1

\IIL N IL I.ILI

fitT r

j 8380{l :i{l.i!:i

183800 4C.:iri

(ii) Individual
shareholders

nominal share

:i::.i] T, o, , NIL NIL NIL NIL NlL NIL

others(speciryll*" ruil 
*I*-i{'rl *--i** *r.*l -"-"i" NrL 

**- 
NiL*--i"

:ir:-.-_-;_*.-.r*******_i-**.-;*__;_"* i r

Sub-torat{B)i2) i rtur- I rs:soo , ra:soo ] oo.so I *r. . ,urooo : :\i:-

lll!

j ) L:

I

I
i

*--*^'.^*-**'1

NiL

i

i
.--'1"

,
I

i

I
I!"iLfor GDRs NII-

&ADRs l

Gr andTota i NIL
/A tB+C)

NIL

450000

,\ 1L

450000

6I.S
tutu

i
1

!!it".

irl I i:0*



Sr.
So

Sharehnlder's l

Name 
l

5 ha r*h c.1d i n gof P rq m_qte rs ;

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

No. of
Shares

the encumbe

mpa

Shareholding at the end of the
year

company to total

'3/o of aloaf l',to. of a*: of tr:lal oroof Shart:;
Otolal Shares Shares Shares of Pledged 1

,shares of Pledged / the ,encumbered

04 chang'';
share h*1,j

'during ti-t*
Y*Ar

.sharescompany red to
total
<h:rP<

i, S K.Pasarr 2OO35O 44.53 O 200350 44.53 0 0I. ZUUJJU +'+' 3J V ZUUJJ\J AA. JJ U U

2 YaswantPasari ZOSOO 5"96 0 26800 5"96 O O

3 C.K.Pasari 17600 3,91 0 17600 3.91 O O

4. BhasirathPasa ri 2t25A 4,72 O 21250 4.72 0 0

l-r e.r"-Pasa;i 1OO ,0.02 ,0 ; 100 ,0.02 ,O 0

io iz66?oo_ise:1,6 :o

aii) ChanqeinPromcters'shareholdinE{pleasespecifv,ifthera !&
no chanqe):

Sharehnlding at the Cu rn u liiive sha iel'role! i r: g
inning of the durinq the

No. of shares of total o. of shares
hares of the ,shares of lhe

.c-o.l]lpany
59" 16: -Rr 

tne beginning of itre 266200 59.16
year

Increase /Decrease
l-i.-,..- +e-----+-.-*

, ;At the End of the year
i:

(iv)Shareholdine Patter
GDR & ADRs)

#s
a(ry

iii

266200

of total

Nil

266200 ,rg.rb
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No
Shareholding at the

end of the year
Cumulative Shareholding during the

year

For Each of the Top 10

Shareholders
No.of
shares

% of total
shares of

the
company

No of
shares

Yo ottotal shares of the
company

At the beginning of the Vear

l_

2

3

4

5

6

l
oo

9

10

Radhika lndustrial I nvestments
Ltd

Mool Chand Pasari

lndu Devi Pasari

Sushila Devi Pasari

Bimal Kumar Pasari

Kali Prasad Pandey

Laxmi Narayan Mundhra
Radhika Traders & lnvestors Ltd

Lalit Kumar Pasari

Pawan Kumar Sureka

108300
10300

8900

8500
8000
7000

3500600
0
5000
4000

24.07

2.29
1.98

1.89
1.78

1.55

0.78
1.33
1..1,t

0.89

108300
10300
8900
8500
8000
7000

3500
6000

5000
4000

24.07
2.29

1.98
1.89

1.78
1.55

0.78
1.33
1,.L7

0.89

Shareholding at the
end of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the
year

For Each of the Directors and
KMP

% of total
shares of

the

% of total shares of the
cornpany

Bijay Kumar Pasari

At the beginning ofthe year

At the end ofthe year

AbhayPasari At
the beginning ofthe year At
the end ofthe year

Om PrakashPatangi

Atthe beginning ofthe year

At the end ofthe year

6r's
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SnehKanoi
At the beginning of the Year
At the end ofthe year

Nil

Nil

U

0

Nil

Nil

0

0

v ESQS-*KH"*Sff.*S: r*sL

Indebtedn ess ofth ecom pany i ncl u C i n g i nteresto utsta n d i n g/a ccru ed

butnotd ueforpayment

SecuredLoans Unsecured Dep*sits Tatal
excluding Loans Indebtedness
dePosits

SecuredLoans Unsecured Depasits Totai

1n debted nessatthe
beg in n ingofthefinanc!a I

yea r

'i) Principai Amount
ii) Interest due but not
pa id

riii) Interest accrued bul
;nOt

:chung;inlndebt"dn"* - I i t,

Change in indebtedness

- Addition
r- Reduction i i t'

'j:i i':
}l";Slffss** i " --- --l -- - -- -*-.!--- * "- * *-;:*
:lndebtedness at the i i i;end of the financial year . I i ,

:llii ,it
:i) Principal Amount ; '. i i.11

,ii) Interest due but 
Inotpaidiii)interest , i ; i

;accrued but not dge_ ,;*-*^. * . -

inotpaid.iii).Intere.st , 1 i i

fleqlseg-lslrgl-qse - -- L* ;--* * ! -
iiii
,rotal (I +ii+iii) i -:*- 

--j- 
-L
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Frv'



Hg $&sswsYffi&.$"&eff*EeLs*&$s .i:$ffiL

ruXL

A. Re m u n e ra ti o nto.M a n a g i n c Dirs,cto r,W h o!S: -
ti meDi rectorsa nd./ orHa nager

, : partiiuiarscfaemuneraticn i Nameofl"lDlwTD/ Total

Grosssa lary

(a ) Sa la ryasperprovisions
containedinseclion 17( 1)
ofthel nco rne-laxAct, 1 96 1

(b)Valueofperctuisites u/s
1 7(2)Income-taxAct, 1961

(c) Profilsin lieu ofsalary
u nd e rsectio rr 1 7 ( 3 ) i n co nr e-
l:v Ae 1- 1 Q61

i5. i Total(A)
,i.
, - : c;iri-gasiie;th;A.t
', .*__:._ _.

'/xY
-I ,atl
$\

:2. i StockoPtion

SweatEquitv



&&msne{atisn tqqthaffSi reetcr:qI txiJ{

. Feeforattend ingboa rd
com mitteemeetings
'Commission
. Oth ers, pieasespec ify

&2.nqlcin?

QlherN"-o.[--E-xee-u-L-Lve.p*lr-e.els-rc-
. Feeforattend i n g boa rd
committeemeetings
.Commission
' Others,pleasespecify

:

:

Particularsof
Remuneration

crosisatary -

(a)Salaryasper
provisions containedin
sectronlT(1)of
thelncome-tax Act, 1961

(b)Valueof
perqu isitesuls 17( 2 )I nc
ome"tax
Act,1"961

KeyMa nagerial Persan nel

Company loial
1

..,*_-s.*--.,*__.

1

I;

:-,

I

CRemunerationtoKevManaq therthan tlD/Mana$ :

NIL

.,...,".,,. ......'1-@..t

Secretar

(c) Profitsin lieuof

me-ta1Ac!,196.1 l

Stock0ption , i2.
?

ro_!a!(1")
Totat(B)=(1+2)
Totallvlanageria

i..



q,

b.

Comrnission
- as9zoof pr-ofil

-others, specifY...
Otl-rer5, p1 q. se r peci f.v

Total

ii'ii&'

i Type

j
t

iE&k

j-8.6r -*: Detaiis dflren.r*yl ll:!-iity iAi;_peafSection
of the
compan
ies Act

, descripti , punishment/Co . tnO i made' If
on , mpounding fees . /NCLT/C any(give

: *-**--**ijgg"ssg* *"atlll * fgtarjs)
A. Company

r--1313-1:i*-**-
i Punishment

Penalty i I i

Punishment
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Independent Auditors' ReJlqr!
To,
The Members of
Radhika Exports Limited

Repprt on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financiai statements of "Radhika Exports
Limited" ("the Company"), w'hich comprise the Balarrce Sheet as at 31st Marcb,2020,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash
Flon, Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then enclecl, ancl
notes to the financial statements, including a sumnrary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the lnd AS
financial statements" ).

In our opinion ar-rd to the best of our inforn-ration and accorcling to the explanations
gir,en to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial staternents give the information recluiretl by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company,
as at 31st March, 202A, and their profit, total comprehensive income, their cash flows
and staternent of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Eaqlq fqr Qpiniqq

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Stanclards on Auditing specifiecl uncler
Section 143(10) of the Act" Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company ir-r accorclance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and
r,r'e hat.e fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements ancl
the Corle of Ethics. We believe that tl-re audit eviclence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to prorzide a basis for our opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Ind AS
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
statement of changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the
cortpanies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmgtE*gd
estimates tlrat are reasonable and prudent; ancl the clesign, impleme

ir.elvmaintenance of aclequate internal fir-lancial controls, that wele operating

.L
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t-'ir.cLU:ing thc accurac.t' i:trcl cofirpleteness 0f tirL] accounting recolds, reler,.rnt ttr Lhe

preparation ancl preserttaiion oi the fir,ancial staiements tliat give a tluc arrrti fair r'ier,r,

anel are free from material misstatement, whetlrer due to fraud or er1"o1', which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the Incl AS financial statements by tl-re

Directors of the Company, as aforesaicl.

Auditor's Responsibility

C)ur responsibility is to erpress an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements l-rased

on our audit. In conclucting our audit, we have taken into account the prorrisions of the
Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are requirecl to be
includecl in the audit report under the prorrisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
ancl the disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected deper-rd
o11 the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatetnent of the h-rd AS financial statements, whether due to fraucl or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor consiclers internal financial controi lelevant
to the Company's preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in tl-re

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Board of Directors, as well as e'u,aluating the overall presentation of tire Incl
AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us ancl the audit evidence obtained by
the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in first sub-paragraph of the
Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatorlz Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016("the Order"), issued

bv the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the
Act, based on our audit we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 3 and ;1 of the Order.

2. As required bv Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent
applicabie, that:

(a) lVe have sotight anrl obiained all the infornration and explanations r.thich to the best tif
our knor,vledge and belief lrrele necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaicl Ind
AS iinancial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required bv larv relating to pleparaiion of the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements have been ke.pt so far as it appears irc,m our
examination of t[-rose l:etoks anrl the reports of the otircr ar-rditor:s"

Lrrorne), t[-rt: Cash Flolrr Statement ancl the SierLemart r:i Changcs in Eqr-:itv ,-leaijrg4]$.[]'
thislleport are in agrccment r,viih tl-re relevant books oi;rr-count maintair-red frtr

,Y,,
*r

,l

I

I

I

l

c) The Baiance Slreel, the Statement of Profit and [.oss (including Other Comprtircrrsir-t:

rrl prc'par"atiot-r of lhe Incl r\S financial statcr-rrr,rr-rts.
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{} n tliar-r l\cci l-r ntir ii}r StanL1 alrl s) Ii.u I es, 201 :, l s ii1lltil dori .

e) On the basis of the written represcntations recerivccj llom ihrc rlilccl'ors !rs on 31sl 1\iarr.i:.

2020 taken on record bv the Board oi Dir:ectors, none cif the directors is disquatifiecl as orr

31st iv{arch,2020 from being appoinied as a rlirector in terms of Section 164 (2) ul ihi"r Ar:1.

1) With respcct to the arlequacy of the intenral financial controls over financial reporling
and the oper;iting eifcctiveness of such contr:o1s;::efer: to our separate Report in "Ai:;rt:rtrr-t,l

8", to this report.

g) \{ith respect to the other matters to be inclurlecl in tl-re Ar-rditor's Repor:t in acci'rrrlar'c.:
w,ith Rr:le 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor''s) Ru1es, 201il, as amenrir:d, in crir
opinion ancl to the best of oul inJormation and according lo the explanations given to us:

i) 'I'he lntl A-c financial statements tlisclose the impact ol perrding llligatiolrs olr the lirurrcial
1--rosition of the Compan-v in accolclance with the generally accepte<i accounting pr"aciice.

ii) The Companv r1icl not have any long-term contr;rcts inclucling ilerivativc. contracts fcx
n hich there \\rere ani,r 6s1",rial foreseeable losses.

iii) There \\rere no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For V.K. SARAWAGI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 315054E

tL- r.^tr

V.K. SARAWAGI
(Proprietor)

Membership No.: 521.40

Kolkata, 12th day of Oetober,2A20



1\tutexrLra- A

ANNEXURE - A referred to in paragrapli 1 under the section,'R"eport or-r (Jther Legal and Regulatorl ReiltLirernents

of our report of even date:

On the basis of such cl.recks as rve considered appr.opriate antl accolcling to the inforrrrati<.rn auci explartatiorr gir"ct.t ttr

us during tl-re course of our audit, we report tl-rat:

(i) (a) The Compaly has maintained proper records shorving full particulars including qualtitativc ,-lctails ;rtrtl

situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a svstem of verifying all its major fixed assets at reasot'rabIe irttervals. 'I'he

fixed assets so schecluled for verification duting this vear have been phl,sicaliv verified bv the mauaseuent" No

discrepancies noticed on such verification"

(ii) The Company does not have any Inventory, and hence not comrnented upon.

(iii) The Compar-rr: has not granted anv loans, secured or ullsecure to companies, firms, Limited Liabiiitv

partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accorrlinglv, the

pr.or,isions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company anci hence not cotlmented

ulron'

(iv) 6 our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complieel r'r'itlr

the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees,

and security.

(v) The Company has not aecepted anv deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Resen'e

Bank of Ildia and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act ancl tl-re

Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the pubiic are trot

applicable.

{vi} As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government uncler

sub-section (1) of Secdon 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the companv.

(vii) According to tl-re information and expianations given to us and records examined by us, the conrpauv is

geleraliy depositing with appropriate authorities undisputecl statutory dues including providertt funtl,

investors education and protection fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service

tax, custom duty, excise duty, eess and any other stafutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

{viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted

in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan either fron.r financial institutions or

from the government and has not issued any debentures"

(ix) Basecl upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management,

the companv has not raised monel,s by tvav of initial public offer or further public offer incluclirrg clebt

instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company and hence not commented upon.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures perforr:ned by us for expressing our opinion on these financial statenretrts atrt'l

inJormation and explanations given by the managenent, we report that no fraud on or by the company has

been noticed or reported during course of our audit"

(xi) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the inforrnalion and explanations given by the trratragetlretlt,

no managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvais inatrciaLec'l

bv the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013.

(xii) The Paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable since the Con'rpar-rf is uot the Nidhi Compant'.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given b,v the rnanagement, transactions with the relatecl parties

are in compliance with section 177 an.7188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been

disclosed in the notes to tl-re financial statemenis, as required bi' the applicable accounting star-rdartls.

ixiv) Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Compan,v has not tnacle auv

preferentiai allohnent or private placement of shares or fullr, or partlv convertible debenfures cluri

under revier,r,. Accordinglv, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are Ilot applicable

hence not commented upon.

to

r,:f*Y;
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refelrecl to ir. sectiot'r 1L)2 of Cor.panies Act, 20i3.

(xvi) In our opir.rion, the conrpanv is requir-ecl to be registerer-1

1934 and the registration ha5 been obtained'

unclei section:15 IA of ihe Reserr'e Bank of Irr,1i.r Act,

ForY.K. SALAWAGI A CO.

Cl t o rtere d Ac cotLr t I rtnts

ICAI Frnn Registrntiort No.: .115054E

tL---"7
V.K, SA]P-A\ryAGI
(Proprietor)

Me nrber sl ip I'l a. : 5 2744

Dttted tlis 12il' October 2020



Report on the Internal Financial t-ontroJs rrncler Lllause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section i4ll oi
the Companies Act,2013 ("the .Act")

h: r:onjunctitii': rt,itir r.lrrr auciit of the lnd.,1S financiai statr:mcnls o{ tiir Lotnpar-tv as,rr ';rj: ,

tlrc vear encleli ,iJst \,larcil 20)0, 'tte halvt,',,rr-rclilcil thc iritr:rnal fini'intial l.cirLlo1s {..}\'i'j i!ir.r), i,,,

le1:orting cf Radhika Expcrts Liruitecl (licreilraftc:r' r'i:fcrred Lr: ;rs "lht: Ci:rrri:;'tnr"'), ''' 1;ir i:r,
{,(}r1-l[];]r-ry ilri-'{]r']rrrrateti ill Inrlia, as tlf t'hai cjatr:.

Managernent's Responsibility for: Internal Financial Controls

l-lrp Colrrn:rr.rr,'.. i!l.lllagement is responsil:1e for establishing;rnr-l mairrL;rinitrg it-rter"r-ra1 fir':etri'i;:l-- 'r '-."-'
coutrols bascci on thc intelnal control over filancirrl lcporting L:r'itcria estabiislitri i,l.,ilrr
Comp.rny considr-ring the esscntial con-rl,onents of iltcmrtl r---c.ntrol stalci-l in tll* Gtiir.i,t.ttr l liliLr
rxr Audit of Intelnrri Finirrrciarl Controls o\rel' Finiurcial Reporting issned by the lnslittrte li
Chartereci Accolmtarrts oI' Inriia (fC AD. 'l-hese lesponsilrilities inciurie the iit::;irr-,
irlplemcntation anr-1 maintenance r:f irticcluate intcrnal fir"latrcial controls that rvcrc opr:r'(riri.;,
efftctivelr, for ensuring the orderl,v ar-rd efficient conduct of its business, including adirert'ttcr: t.r
the lespective companv's policies, the safegtiartling of its assets, the prr:rrention and dctr:ciiL;i: i,l
fraurls anel erlors, the acculacy ancl coilpleteness of the:rccounting recorcis, and tire limelv
prcpar.ttioir of lciiabic financiiri infolrnation, as rerluircd undcl the Companics Act, 2013.

Auditors' Resp onsibility

Our responsibilitl, is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls o-,,er lir-ranri.rl
reporting of thc Compant, basccl o1l orlf atrtlit. We conducted our audit in accordance u,ith Ll-re

Guidance Note or-r Audit of Internal Financial Cor-rtrols Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guiclance Note") and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, botl-r

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require tl'rat we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perforrn the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about w}rether adecluate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained anel if such controls operated effectivelv in all
rnaterial respects"

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of thc

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understandir-rg

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the clesign and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgt:rnent,

including tire assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

rvhether due to fraud or error.

!\iebelieve that the aurlit evidc.nce rte have obtained is sufficient anel appropriate to provide a

basis for our auclit opinion on the ilrternal financizrl contrclls systern r-iver fin;rngi;l 1'1'1:1:r"iilrl

urith leference to theses financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Financial Statements

A companv's internal financial conhol over financial reporting lt ith reference to these financial
statements is a process designed to provicle reasonable assurance regalding the reliabilitr, of
furancial repolting and tl're preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with general$ accepted accounting principles" A company's internal;$

*;
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conlti)l ()vrlr finAnciirl rcpor"ting; r'r'ith lcfelcnce to thcsc iinancial sttrtenrcnts ini-lirttt,r Ll-ro-t'

.r[cLrrirteh' ;rn,"t I;rilh' reflt'ct thr: tlil'Lstrctions ;rrrr] clisposrtions of thc ;rssets of tl-rc. crtmp-;.rir.,; (2)
plorricle reasonable assrlr'eurcc that transacLions ate rer--ortlecl ars rrcccssrlt'\/ to permit prr-rPare'ltio1'r

of financial statements in accordiince r.vith generally accepted arc:counting principles, arrcl thal
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accoldanci.: rt,ith
authorizations of management and directors of the compan\r; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timeiv detection oi unautholized acquisition, Lrse, or'

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting With Reference
to these Financial Statements

Because of tl're inherent limitations of internal finaircial controls over financial reportiirg; n.itlr
reference to these financial staternents, including the possibility of collusion or improper
manageinent override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur anel
not be detected" Also, projections of any evaluation of the inter"nal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements to future periods ale subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to tl'rese
financial staternents may becon-re inadequate because of changes in conditions, or thert the
degree of cornpliance with the policies ol procedules may cleteriolate.

Opinion
Itr our opirion to the l.>est oi our i:r[oluraLion ancl ar:cortiir-rg to the expianertions given Ic Lir, h.-r',-

il all rnaterial respects, Arl aclcquate intclnal financial controls svstern over finirncial rcf'r*rtiu:l
rt,ith reference to tl-rese financial statements antl sucir internal financial conirols ovor fini-Lnli,ll
reportng nith reference to these financial statements rvere <-rperating effei:tivelv a,i,il fl:l
\Iarch, 2020, basecl on the internal control over fin;urcitrl reporting criteria establislreil hv tht,
Compan-y considcring the essr'ntial components of internal control statcei in tirc Guirianirr" Nr.rli.,

on,\udit of hlteltal Financi:rl Conh't-:ls Orrer Finirncial {ltpolting issuccl b\: thc Irislil*!,:,ri
Charterrecl Acccluntants of inclia"

For V.K. SARAWAGI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 315054E

'tL -' 't '

V.K. SARAWAGI
(Proprietor)

Membership No.: 52140
Kolkata, 12tt- day of October,2A2A



Sheet as at 31st March 2020

RADHIKA EXPORTS LIMITED

For and on bchalf of the Board

For R{JIEIXA xIpOefS LAilTED

?ru,e
4>-->

Dircctot
00r01682

Fr fl,lDHlf.t EXPOIIS L{IITEI)

l'[-** U"zf=-
EITU AGARWAL)
Conrpany Secretary

Membership No- 444301

st"
No.

Note
No.

As at
March 31, 2020
(Amount in ")

As al

March 31, 201!
(Amount in ')

As at

April 1,2018
(Amount itl )

A

I

ASSETS
1. Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and equipment
(b) Financial assets

(i) lnvestment
Total non-current assets

2" Current assets
(a) Financial Assets

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(ii) Loans

(b) Current tax assets
(c) Other current assets

Assets classified as held for sale
Totat current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1, Equity

(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

I Total eouitvt'
| 2 Non-current liabilities

I a Defe'red Tax Lrabrlitres {Net)

I 
Total non-current liabilities

I

I 2. Current liabilities

I fat Otner current liabllities
| (b) Provisions
I Total current liabilities
I Totat equiW and liabilities

1

s(a)
5(b)

6
7

8(a)

8(b)

s(a)

't0

'11

fi,zta
6.1 1 5.669

7.218

28,941,?97

7,218

57,495,842
6,',t22,847 28,948,515 57,503,059

6,856,089
7,935,567

144,471
63,000

4,525,524
'11,100,000

1,299,304
50,000

4,282,838
8,496,924

107,734
69.000

14,998,727 16.974.828 12,956,496

14.99E.727 '16,974,828 1 2,955,495

21,121 ,614 45,923,343 70,459,555

16,652,487

4,500,000

34.364.537

4,500,000

51,941 ,568

z',t,152,487

(33,141

38,864,537

s,900,019

56,441,s68

1 3,979,237

21.119,347 44.764.556 70,420,805

10,000

1,148,787

38,7 50

267 1,1s8,787 38,750
2',t,121,614 r45,923;343 70,459,s55

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

in terms of our report attached

ForV.K SARAWAGI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration No. 315054E

L*o'Y
V.K. SARAWAGI
Proprietor
Membership No. 52140

Place Kolkata.
Date 12!h octobei'2020 DIN;

A dZ /7_/--=-
Ditcclot

DIN ;00419009

a -.:.:.:q:t ::r. .11't) ,,):a ::
::::,]1:.::1::]]&r}:l :j..qi i:
:;::;11:.;;;:;l:li7,t_t
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RADHIKA HXPORTS LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2020

sl'
No.

Particulars
Note
No"

March 31, 2020
(Amount in ')

alAS As at
March 31,2019
(Amountin')

tl

ill

IV

I

VI

vil
Ir,rn

IX

INCOME
Revenue from Operations
Other income
Total lncome (l+ll)

EXPENSES
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation
Other expenses
Total Expenses

I

I ProfiU(Loss) before exceptional items and taxes (lllJv)
I

laoo I (tess) : Exceptional items
I

lProfiU(Loss) before Tax (V-Vl)

Tax expenses :

Current tax
Deferred tax
Tax adjustments for earlier years

(loss) for the period after Tax (PAT)

er Comrehensive lncome
(i) ltem that will not be reclassified to profit or loss :

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
proflt or loss
(i) ltem that will be reclassified to profit or loss :

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to
profit or loss

Total other comrehensive income

comrehensive income for the year (lX-X)

(of Rs. 10 each)

IJ

14
to
3
16

1,440,711
47,349

1,31 s,583
6.260,380

( 1,488,060 7,576,063

1,?46,612
783

1,060,246

1,0s2,979
1,?15

115 C57

2,307,641 1,380,1 5'l

(819,581 6,195,912

(81 9,s81 6,19 5,912

1,148,7 
-87

(81 9,s81 l 5.047.125

{\?2,825,628],

5,933;1 60

(30,703,374)
8,079,21 8

(16,892,4 (22,624,156',

(1 7,577,031 )

(1.82) 11.22

The accompanying notes a!9 an integral part of

For V.K SARAWAGI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration No. 315054E

For and on behalf of the Board

Fq RADIIIKA EIPOXIS IJflilTBD{L**[
V.K. SARAWAGI
Proprietor
MembershiP No" 52140

Place ; Kolkata.
Date : 12th October2020

Dircctor
DIN:00tOI6Az

Fer RIDHIX,A U?OBTS AilITED

O'A/7-'z-/
Dircctor

DIN i 00419068

ry$, w'-J--
(RITU AGARWAL)
CotrpanY SecretalY

Membership No- A44301



RADHIKA EXPORTS LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 st March, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board

Fs AADHISA EIPOtrTS LIIIITED

For V.K SARAWAGI & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm registration No. 315054E

tl . ^4'lL "-_,J -f
V-K. SARAWAGI
Proprietor
Membership No. 52140

Place : Kolkata.
Date '12th October 2020

6mm)
eourPanY Secretary

Membership No-A44301

Fsr f,IDHIXA

ff/**-41r--'
Dircctor

DIN;00101682

EXI.ONTS LilITEI'

6f 'azaa./V-
Dircctor

DIN ; 00419069

in

St.No" Particulars . For the year ended
31st March. 2020

For the year ended
31st March.2019

^li

C

)ash flow from operating activities :

,let Profiu(Loss) after Tax & Extra-O!'dinary ltems

\d.lustments for :

lnterest Received
Provision for Tax
Divadenci Received

Sperating profit before working eapital changes

(lncrease) / Decrease in trade and other receivables

(lncrease) / Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances

(lncrease) / Decrease in Other Current Assets

(lncrease) / Decrease in Current Assets

lncrease / (Decrease) in trade payables & other payables

Cash generated from operations
r 6ce. nir6^t lrya< fneid\ / rpfr rnds inclirdino interest (net)

1,448,247
(1 . r 58,290)

37,7€5

(81 9,581 )

327,722

1 ,315,683

6,195,912

1,540,766

3,164,433
(1 3,000)

1,155,233
1.770 4-308-436

(2,603,076)

19,000

(1 ,1 91 ,570)
t?8 7 50\

7,736,677

(3.804.396)

3,816,577 3,932,281

Net cash qenerated/(used) from operating activities 

-

3,81 5.577 3,932,281

Cash flow from investing activities :

Sale / (Purchase) of Investments (Net)

Sale / (Purchase) of fixed Assets

Dividend received

I lnterest received

::,

. e7,765)
(1,A48'24:t)

;t:::::,,:: r' l.t::i:,.:tri-::r :

(2, 148,829)

(22s,083)
(1 .315.683)

eetivif ips (1.486.0121 3,689,595)

Cash flow from financing activities :

Proceeds / (repayment) of long term borrowings

Proceeds I (repayment) of short term borrowings
lnteresl oaid

ash oenerated/(used) in financinq activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

cash and cash eouivalents -openinq balance

2,330,565
A \)q \)A

242,687
4.282.838

Cash and cash equivalents -Closing baiance 6,089 4,525,5

CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE:

Balances with bank
Cash on hand

6,819,973
JO, r to

4,483,078
42,446

6"856,089 4,525,524

tfre Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even



NoteS t* the Financial Staternents

1. Corporate information .

Radhika Exporls Limited ('The Company") having CIN No. - 151391W81980PLC032991 and its

registereci office at 16 iNDtA EXCHANGE rt-ACE KCLKATA lAlE 700001 ilrl, India is a pr-:i:lr;:'i':riit,i

Company incorporated and domiciled rn lnciia

2"1 Basis of preparation

These financiai siatements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standerils ilr.:ri

AS) notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015(the Rules).

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31=i March, 2A19. ihe Company prepareri iis

financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the

Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2C14
(lndian GAAP)

These financial statements for the year ended 31=t March, 2O2O are the first time the Company has

prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards ("lnd-AS") consequent to the notifi*atiorr cl
the Rules issued by the MCA. Further, in accordance with the Rules, ihe Company has restarted its
Balance Sheet as at 1't April, 2018 and financial statements forthe year ended and as at 31'' March,

201g also as per lnd_AS.'For preparation of opening balance sheet under lnd-AS as at lutApril. 2A18,

the Company has aviiled exemptions and first time adoption policies in accordance with !nd-liS 10'i "

First-time Adoption of lndian Accounting Standards", the details of which have been explained thereof

in the "Footness to Reconciliation of Equity".

Estimates

The estimates at 1st April 2018 and at 31st March, 2019 are consistent witlr those made for the samc

dates in accordance with lndian GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in acc*untr:rg
policies). Consequent to Company's iransition to lnd-AS as explained in basis of preparatir:n

paragraph above, following are accounted for the first time in these financiai statements and hence

estimates for these items are based on conditions existing on the respective Balance Sheet dates.

The Company has exercised the option to measure investment in equity instruments, not held fr:r
tradtng at FWOCI in accordance with lnd AS 109. lt has exercised this irrevocable option for iis class

of unqr,oied equity shares. The option renders the equity instruments elected to be measured at

FVTOCI non recyclable to Statement of Profit & Loss.

The estrmates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance wiih lnd-A$ reflect

conditions at 1" April. 2018. The date to transition to lnd-AS and as of 31't March. 2019.

2.2 Sunnmary of Signifieant Accounting Policies

Basis of classification of e urrent and non-current

Assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet have been classified as either current or noR-current baseil

upon the requirements of Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013.

An asset has been classified as current if (a) it is expected to be realized in. or is intended fr,' $a!i,- i;r

consumption in the Company's normal operating cycle, or (b) it is held primarily for the pi-l.i.j.lsi '.1.

being traded, or (c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date: or (d) it is

cash cr cash equivalent unless it is resiricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabi!!i;t fnr at

ieast twelve months after the reporting date. Ali other assets have been classified as non-currerrt



NOteS to the Finane ial $tatements

A liability has been classified as current when (a) it is expected to be settied in the contpany s normal

operating cycle; or (b) it is held primarily fcr the purpose of being tradecl, or (c) it is due ta L+ ssttlerl

within tr,^reive months afterthe reporirng date. or (d) the Company does not have an u;:cci:ijiii":rai iir-: '

to defer setflement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date All other lrabriili*s

have been classified as non-current

An operattng cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reaitzattort in

cash or cash equivalents. The Company does not considered it operating cycle to be 12 moriths.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date'

Fair value is ihe pr"ice that would be received to seil an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderiy

transactron between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measuremeni is

based on the presumptron that the transaction to seil the asset or transfer the liability tak*s piace

either:
n ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
n ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or iiability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Conrpany.

The fair value of an asset or a tiaUility is measured using the assumpiions that market

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participanis act

in their economic best interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's

ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in iis highest and best use.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and

liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the

level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue, if any, from sale of goods will be recognized upon passage of title to the customers which

would generally coincide urith delivery thereof. Claims, due to uncerlainty in realization, are accounted

for on acceptance/cash basis.

lnterest income, if any, will be recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and rate applicable. Divioeno income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

when the right to receive dividend is established.

profit on sale of investments is recorded on transfer of title from the Company and is determined as

the difference between sale price, carrying value of lnvestment and other incidental expenses

Retirement Benefits and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a definecl contribution scheme and the contributions are

charged to the statement of profit and Loss of the year when an employee renders the related service

Theri are no obligations other than the contributions payable to the respective trusts/funds.

Short term Employee Benefits are recognised at the undiscounted amo foi"the vear

which the related service is rendered.

year In



NoteS to the Finane iat $tatememts

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs (inclucling other ancillary borrowing cost) directly attributaL;le to the a.i.t,-ri3jIc1'r

construction or produciion of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of iinre to g*t i*ad;r

for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset" Ali other borrowing r:osis ar*

expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrolving costs consist of interest and other cosis itrat arr

entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes excharige

differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs"

Taxation

provision for current lncome Tax is made on the taxable income using the applicable tax rules and iax

laws. Deferred Tax, if any, arising on account of timing difference and which are capable of reuersal in

one or more subsequent period is recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted

or subsiantively enacted by the balance sheet daie. Deferred tax assets, if any, sLtbject io
consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only to the extent thai lhere ;s

reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable inconte will be available against which sltch deferreci

tax assets can be realized.

Earning Per Share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or ioss before OCI for ihe year attributable t*
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For

the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss before OCI for the period

attlrbutable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the

period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Property, Plant & EquiPment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. Cost comprises of purchase price and any attributable cost of

bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. When significant parts of piant and

equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based

on their specific useful lives.

Unde5 the previous GAAP (lndian GAAP), property, plant and equipment were carried in the halance
sheet on cost. The Company has elected to regard those values as deemed cost at the date of

transition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecoEnised

upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net clisposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the assei is

derecognised.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are

reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospeciively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on basis over the
prescribed in Sehedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013.

usefui life of respective assets as



NOteS to the Finane lal Statements

lrnpairrnent cf non-financial assets

-f'he company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there rs an rndication that 3o ?sset Iii&; ire

inrpaired. if any indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an assei is required ihe

Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the i::ilirl:; or

an asset's or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of Oisposal and its vaiue ii-r r*e
Recoverable amount is deterrnined for an individuai asset, unless the asset does not generate ;ash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Company's assets. \lJheri the

carryrng amount of an asset or CGU exceeds it recoverable amount, the asset is constdet"*d as

inrpaired and is written down to its recoverabie amount.
lmpairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss"

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when, as a result of a past event, the Company has a legal or coilstructive
obligation. it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. anij th*
amsunt can be reliably estimated. The amount so recognised is a best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the obligation at the reporling date, taking into account the risks and uncedainties
surrounding the obligation. ln an event when the time value of money is material, the provisir,,rl is

carried at the present value of the cash flows estimated to settle the obligatlon.

Financial lnstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financiai
Iiability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

lnitial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financiai assets not recorded

at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition cf the
financial asset.
Subseq uent rneasurement
For purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are elassified in three categories:

(a) Debt instruments at amortised cost
(b) Debt instruments, derivatives. equity instruments and mutual fund investments at fatr value

through profit or loss (FWPL)
(c) Equity rnstruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive inconre (FVTCCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A debt instrument' is measured at the amortrsed cost if both the following conditions are met.

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount or-rtstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using

the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EiR
amortisation is ineluded is included in interest income in the profit or loss"

i;}r10- *.';--J1i*ir.#



NOtgS to the Financial Siatememts

Debt instruments, derivatives, equity instruments and mutual fund investments at fair value
throlrgh profit or loss {FVTPL)

Ail derivatives and rnutual fund invesiments in scope of iND AS 109 are measured ai fair value Eqi-iity
instruments which are held for trading are classifred as at FVTPL" Equity instrurnents included r,viihrn

FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all chanqes recognized in the Statem*irt oi Fli.rfit &.

Loss

Equity instruments measured at fair value through the comprehensive income ifVTOeli

For ali equity instruments other than ihe ones classified as at FVTPL, the Company may nrake an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value.
The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrurnrent basis. The classificatioir ir rr:a::e
on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

if the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FWOCI, then all fair value chanil.',$ oil
the instruments. excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCl. There is no recycling of the amounts
from OCI io Profit & Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when the rights to receive
cash flows from the asset have expired.

lmpairment of Financial assets

The company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical trend,
industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any other appropriaie
basis. The impairment rnethodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk.

Financial Liabilities
lnitial recognition and measurement
Financial liabiliiies are reclassified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, financial guarantee contract payables, or derivative instruments.
All financia! liabilities are recognised initially at fair value end, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables. net of directly attributable transaction costs.

S u bsequent rneasu rement

.fhe 
measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financiai liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for tradir,g and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Frnanciai
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasirig in the
near terrn.
Gains or losses on financial held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.



NOtgS to tlre Financial $tatements

Financial liabilities desrgnated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are ci*signat*ci
as such at the initial date of recognition and only rf the criteria in IND AS '109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designated as FVTpL., fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credii r'i':ks: ai'E

recognised in OCl. These gains/loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. Holvever, rire LriiliuErr;
may transfer the cunrulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liabilti,r
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any irnalcr;r
iiability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Loans & Borrowings

This is the category rnost relevant to the Company. After initiai recognition, interest-beartng ir:ans ar-cl

borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR meihod.
Amortised cost is calculaied by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition ar:,:i fees ,;r'

costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profii and loss.

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and slr*rt t*rrii
depcsits vrith an original maturity of three months or less. which are subject to an insigrrificaril risk cf
changes rn value.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyorid the
control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable lhat an
outfiow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises rn

exiremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existe nce in

the financial statements.

$vffft
Sx/d
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RADHIKA EXPORTS LIMITED
Particulars

As at
Marbh 31, 2020
(Amount in ")

As at
March 31,2019
(Amount in -)

As at
April 1, 2018

(Amount in ')

Notes to Financial Statements (Contd..)
5 (a). Gash and cash equivalents 

-

Balance with Banks
ln Current Account
ln Fixed Deposit Account

Cash on hand

147,BB2
6,672,09:1

36.1 1 6

319,262
4,163,816

42,446

5B,726
d 1AA nAA

58,044

Total 6,856.089 4,525,524 4,282,838

5 (b). Lonq Term Loans & Advances
Loans(Unsecured,considered good)

Related Party
Other than Related PartY

4,100,000
7,000,000

3,905,281
4,591,643

Total 7;935,567 1 1 ,100,000 8,496,924

A Crrrrent Tax assots
lnnome Tax & TDS , 144,071 1,299,304 107,734

Total 144,O71 1,299,304 107,734

7 Othpr Crrrrent assets
Advance to Staff
Others

13,000
, 50,000 50,000

19,000
50,000

Total 50,000 69,000

ProfiU(Loss) as per books of accounts (81e,s81)
26.00%Applicable Tax Rate

63,000

6,1 95,912
26.0004

i'.rtt1 .
v, 

^, \1.
i& H '1r

t:. el.r!:\ J4,:, 9.-.\t- ,r/ -u.P d'o'*,^j ,.-...*"d



RADHIKA EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Staternents (Contd.")

Deduction under chaPter Vl A
Depreciation
Other Adjustments
Tax Expenses Recognised with respect to earlier years

Total Tar Expensesl(lncome) Recognised in the statement of P&L
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RADHIKA EXPORTS LIMITED
Particulars

As at
March 31, 2020

(Amount in ')

As at
March 31,2019

(Amount in ')

Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.')

12. Revenue from operi
lnterest Received

ations
1,440,711 1 ,315 683

Tntal 1,44 't,315,683

lrrcome from sale of lnvestment
lnterest on lncome Tax

2,048
7,536

37,765

6,035,297

225,083
47,349 6,260,380

renefits exDense

@
Staff welfare exPenses

1,238,255
8,357

1,041 725
11,254

Total
15- Finance costs

1,246,612 1.052,979

1,215
Finance Chat

783

Total 783 1,215

16. Other Ex

a. Administration exPenses
Rates and Taxes
Books & Periodicals
Travelling & ConveYance
Listing Fees
Telephone ExPenses

Printing and stationery
Postage & Telegram

t_
I l-rlrng Fees

I Rent
General Charges
Legal Charges
Professional Fees

Payment to Auditors
- Audit fee
- Other Services

Total
and distribution expenses :

(b)

Advertisement
GST

Total (c)

4,650 
Ii:

86,601 
|

391,170 
I

15,125 
lI 7;196

1,823
20,200

1,416
76,969

118,249

l',i
I t t,aoo

4,650
'1 ,050

46,760
70,800
'16,689

2,022

3,400
1,416

85.762
43 158

10,000
28,910

't ,035,819 314,617

24,427 11,340

24,427 11,340

T^i.l la+h+cl nAn 325
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1B

Notes tr the Financiai Statements

ln the opinion of the Board the current assets, loans and advances are not less than the stated
value if realised in ordrnary course of business. The provisions for all known liabilities are adequate.
There are no contingent liabilities, as informed by the management.

The Business of the company falls under a single segment i.e. Whotesate of household goods" ln
view of the general classification notified by Central Government in exercise of powers conferred u/s
129 ol Companies Act, 2013 for companies operating in single segment, the disclosure requirement
as per Accounting Standard - 17 on "segment Reporting" are not applicable to the company" The
company's business is mainly concentrated in similar geographical, political and economical
conditions; hence disclosure for geographical segment is also not required.

Earnings Per Share in accordance with AS-20:-

Related party disclosures:-
(A) Key Management Personnel and their relatives:-

(B) Enterprises where control exists:-

1 M/s Banwari Lall Pasari (Partnership Firm)

'19

20

zinitgr.z0 2018-19
Profit /(Loss)after tax available for equity shareholders 1n1 8,19;581) 50,47,125
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (B) 4,50,000 4,50,000
Face value per equity share 10 10

Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted (A/B) 11"22

Name Desigr
1" Omprakash Patangi Managing Director
2. Bijay Kumar Pasari Director & Chief Financial Officer
3. Sneh Kanoi Director
4. Abhay Pasari Director
5. Ritu Aganrval Company Secretary

(Amount in')

Opening Balance (inelusive of interest) 41,00,000 39,05,881
Amount Received durinq the vear 10,70,000 2,07,376
Amount Paid durinq the year 0 0
TDS 45,063 44,677
lnterest for the year 4,50,630 4,46,772
Closing Balance (ineludinq interest) 34,35,567 41,00,000

. (;,.i1,,.82)

Sl.No. 2--- 
' ationship

As at 31.03.2020
Rs.

{sf,

I',ils
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22.

Notes to the ffilnane lal ffitatercrer:ts

None of the sundry creditors are Micro and Small Enterprises under "Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006'. Hence, disclosures related to amount unpaid etc", are not

applicable.

There is no amount to be credited to lnvestors Education and Protectlon Fund as on 31"tMarch
2020.

ZZ The figures of previous year have been reclassified and regrouped wherever considered necessary.

24" First time adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements for the year ended 31't March, 2020 are the first, the Company has prepared in

accordance with lnd AS, For periods upto and including the year ended 31"tMarch 2019, the Company

prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the

Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (lndian

GAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with IND AS applicable for

periods ending on 31't March 2020, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended

31"t March 2019, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. ln preparing these

financial statements, the Company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1"t April, 2018, the

Compant's date of transition to IND AS" This note explains the principal adjustments made by the company

in restating its lndian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at 1't April 2018 and the

financial statements as at and for the year ended 31't March 2019.

A Optional Exemptions availed
lnd AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions.from the retrospective application of certain

requirements under lnd AS. The Company has applied the following exemptions:

1 The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of Property, plant and equipment and

intangible assets as recognised in its lndian GAAP financial statement as deemed cost at the transaction

date, viz, 1s April 2018.

B Applicable Mandatory Exceptions
1 Estimates

An entity's estimates in accordance with lnd AS at the date of transition to lnd AS shall be consistent
with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any

difference in accounting policies)

lnd AS estimates as at 1$ April 2018 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in

conformity with previous GAAP. The company made estimates for following items in accordance with lnd

AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP:
- lnvestment in quoted equity instruments carried at FWOCI.

2 Glassification and measurement of finaneial assets
As required under lnd AS 101 the company has assessed the classification and measurement of financial

assets (investment in equity instruments) on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date

of transition to lnd AS.



NoteS to the Finane ial $tatements

C Reconciliation t

The following reconciliations provides the effect of Transition to lnd AS from IGAAP in accordance with lnd

AS 101

i. Reconciliation of Ba{ance sheet as at April 1 ,2A18
ii. Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at March 31 ' 2019.

iii. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31 , 2019.

iv. Reconciliation of Equiiy as at April 1, 2018 and as at March 31 , 2019

The presentation requirements under Previous GAAP differs from lnd AS, and hence, Previous Gaap

information has been regrouped for ease of reconciliation with lnd AS. The Regrouped Previous GAAP

information is derived from the Financial Statements of the Company prepared in accordance with Previous

GAAP.
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26 TAIR VALUI I'!IIRARCIIY

The Fair value of the financial assets and financial liabilities are included at the amount at whiclr the
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced
or liquidation sale. The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's

assets and liabilities. The financial instruments are categorized into three levels based on the inputs

used to arrive at fair value measurements as described below:

LEVEL 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities"

LEVEL 2: lnputs other than the quoted prices included within LEVEL 1 that are observable for the asset

or liability, either directly or indirectly.

LEVEL 3: lnputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable

inputs).

Quantitative disclosu res fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 31't March, 20202

Assets measured at Fair value
Quoted Equity Shares

Unquoted Equity Shares

Quantitative disclosures fair value nneasurement
hierarchy for assets as at 31't March, 2019:

Assets measured at Fair value
Quoted Equity Shares

Unquoted Equity Shares

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 1* April, 2018:

Assets measured at Fair value
Quoted Equity Shares

Unquoted Equity Shares

Fair Value Measurernent using

Quoted prices
in active
markets
(Level 1)

6,115,669

28,94t,297

57,495,842

Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

The managernent assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables,

and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term
maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is

instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction

forced or liquidation sale" The method and assumption

quoted equity shares is Market Value.

included at the amount at which the
between willing parties, other than in a

used to eliminate the fair values of the

*lHAg;\'ffi.+
\,(V,'\



27 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company aim to manages its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a

going concern and to op.timize returns to our shareholders'

The capital structure of the Company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate

balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the

amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in

economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. ln order to maintain or

adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,

return capital to shareholders or issue new shares'

The Company,s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total

equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future

development and growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to

maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure'

28 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business

strategies" The Company's financial risk management policy is set by the Board OF Directors'

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a

change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result

of changes in the interest rates, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive

instruments. The Company's market risk is managed by its management, which evaluates and exercises

independent control over the entire process of market risk management.

Market Risk- lnterest Rate Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate

because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises risk such as: interest rate risk, equity price

risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowing, and investments.

a. tnterest Rate Risk and Sensitivity

The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the long

term debt obligations.

b. Equity price risks

The Company's listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from

uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The Company manages the equity

price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments"

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligation

customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company is exposed

aetivities.

under a financial instruments or

to credit risk from its oPerating



The [ompany extends, r rerJit to custcnrers irt irorrnai coLir5e of busiiress. The Company considers factors
such as credit tracl< recortl in ihe market and past ciealings fr,rr extensicn of credit tcr customers. fhe
Company monitors the payment track record of the customers.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is the risk that the company may not be abie to meet its present and future cash
obligationswithout incurring unacceptable losses. The Company monitgrs its risk to a shortage of funds
by managing own sources of fund and short term loans from Holding cornpany.
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